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Dunipace Parish Church finding aid

The parish of Dunipace was a pre-reformation parish which was appropriated to the Abbey
of Cambuskenneth. The quoad omnia parish was united with the parish of Larbert by Act of
Parliament in 1617, confirmed by Act of Parliament in 1624, but each retained its own church
building. A mission chapel was set up from Dunipace Parish Church in Carronshore in the
nineteenth century. A portion of the parish was removed in 1878 to form part of the quoad
sacra parish of Bonnybridge. The congregation took the name Larbert & Dunipace Old
Parish Church in 1929 and then became Dunipace Old Parish Church in 1962 after the
union with Larbert was dissolved. Dunipace Old was linked with Dunipace North on 20 Mar
1964 and the two congregations united on 8 January 1989 as Dunipace Parish Church.

The Church of Scotland kirk session for Larbert and Dunipace sat within the presbytery of
Stirling until 1929. It then sat within the presbytery of Linlithgow and Falkirk and from 1976
in the presbytery of Falkirk.

Reference Date Brief Description

Code

CH2/644/3 1710-1774 Session minutes

CH2/644/1 1776-1858 Session minutes 1776-1858 and Communion roll 1843-
1858

CH2/644/2 1858-1932 Session minutes 1858-1932. List of new communicants

1858 and communion roll 1859-1871



